
From:                                 Chris Carroll <chris.carroll@sportengland.org>
Sent:                                  05 January 2026 09:31:28 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Sullevan Archer" <Sullevan.Archer@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>; "Planning 
Folder New" <PlanningFolderNew@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Sharron Wilkinson" <Sharron.Wilkinson@sportengland.org>; "Planning 
Central" <Planning.Central@sportengland.org>
Subject:                             RE: App Ref: 25/01161/OUT - Land West Of Shilton Road Barwell Leicestershire 
LE9 7TJ

Hello Sullevan, 
 
Thank you for your email and for resolving the planning access issue. 
 
After reviewing the planning application it appeared that no playing field or sports facility would 
be affected by the development proposal and so we provided a non-statutory standing advice 
response. As such, we do not now require an extension of time.
 
Kind Regards,   
 
Chris Carroll Planning Manager T: 0207 273 1790  M: 07879435864
 
From: Sullevan Archer <Sullevan.Archer@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 January 2026 09:24
To: Chris Carroll <chris.carroll@sportengland.org>; Planning Folder New <PlanningFolderNew@hinckley-
bosworth.gov.uk>
Cc: Sharron Wilkinson <Sharron.Wilkinson@sportengland.org>; Planning Central 
<Planning.Central@sportengland.org>
Subject: RE: App Ref: 25/01161/OUT - Land West Of Shilton Road Barwell Leicestershire LE9 7TJ
 
Good morning, Chris, 
 
Thanks for getting in touch, and Happy New Year. 
 
I believe the Council was experiencing some technical IT difficulties on Christmas Eve, but I can 
confirm that these documents are publicly available via this link. 
 
I note that a non-statutory advice response for this application was issued today. Will you still 
require an extension of time until 16 January? 
 
Many thanks for your assistance, 
 
Sullevan 
 

https://publicdocuments.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/PublicAccess_Live/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?Folder1_Ref=25/01161/OUT&FileSystemId=PL


Sullevan Archer 
Senior Planning Officer (MRTPI) 
Tel: 01455 255 761
Email: Sullevan.Archer@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Web: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR

Sign up for our email updates: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/emailupdates

@Hinckandbos_bc Hinckandbosbc @Hinckandbosbc 

 
***The above comments are my informal officer views only and are made without prejudice to any 
decision the Local Planning Authority may make.***
 
 
 
From: Chris Carroll <chris.carroll@sportengland.org> 
Sent: 24 December 2025 09:43
To: Sullevan Archer <Sullevan.Archer@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>; Planning Folder New 
<PlanningFolderNew@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Cc: Sharron Wilkinson <Sharron.Wilkinson@sportengland.org>; Planning Central 
<Planning.Central@sportengland.org>
Subject: RE: App Ref: 25/01161/OUT - Land West Of Shilton Road Barwell Leicestershire LE9 7TJ
 
Hello, 
 
Yesterday and today I have tried to access the above planning application ‘view associated 
documents’ link but get the following message: 
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Is it possible for you or a colleague to please inform us when this issue has been resolved. Also, 
if we need to provide a substantive response it is likely that we would require an extension of 
time given the intervening Christmas break and the need to consult the National Governing 
Bodies of Sport. With this in mind, could you please agree to an extension of time until Friday 
16th January 2026.
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Chris Carroll
Planning Manager
T: 0207 273 1790
M: 07879435864

E: chris.carroll@sportengland.org

mailto:chris.carroll@sportengland.org
http://www.sportengland.org/


'Sport England was recognised for its work in leading the sport sector to promote environmental 
sustainability and net zero, through both its Every Move strategy and innovative campaigns and advocacy.' 

6th Floor, 10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London, E14 4PU

 
 
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this 
email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, 
or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport 
England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy Statement. Sport England’s 
Privacy Statement may be found here https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ 
If you have any queries about Sport England’s handling of personal data you can 
contact Gaile Walters, Sport England’s Data Protection Officer directly by emailing 
DPO@sportengland.org The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to 
public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email 
and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to 
whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you 
have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you voluntarily provide personal 
data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance with its Privacy 
Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here 
https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any queries about Sport 
England’s handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters, Sport England’s 
Data Protection Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org 
This email and any files sent with it are confidential. 
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then 
permanently delete it. 
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this 
email. 
  
We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply 
with Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic 
communications. 
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The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection 
Act 2018, Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information 
Regulations 2004.
 
The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of 
Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council. 
 
Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system. 
Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to 
minimise this risk, we cannot accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result. 
You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 
 
Save paper - only print this email if necessary. 
 
Visit us online: www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk
 
Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 0FR. Main switchboard: 
01455 238141 
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email and any attachment in error, and 
that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited. If you 
voluntarily provide personal data by email, Sport England will handle the data in accordance 
with its Privacy Statement. Sport England’s Privacy Statement may be found here 
https://www.sportengland.org/privacy-statement/ If you have any queries about Sport England’s 
handling of personal data you can contact Gaile Walters, Sport England’s Data Protection 
Officer directly by emailing DPO@sportengland.org 

http://www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk/

